FINAL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING
of the
HARRIS CHAIN OF LAKES RESTORATION COUNCIL

March 7, 2008

The regular meeting of the Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council (Council) was held at 9:00
AM on March 7, 2008 at the Lake County Board of County Commissioners’ Chambers, 315
West Main Street, Tavares, Florida.

Members Present Members Absent
Hugh (Dave) Davis Il, Chairman Robert Kaiser, P.E.
Skip Goerner, Vice Chairman

Rick Powers, P.G., Secretary

Keith Farner

Don Nicholson

Richard Royal

Edward M. Schlein, M.D.

Jon VanderLey

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Dave Davis called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

An Invocation was given by Chairman Davis, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. ROLL CALL
Chairman Davis called roll. Councilman Bob Kaiser was absent.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Davis called for a discussion of the February Meeting Minutes. Vice (V.) Chairman
Skip Goerner requested that additional detail regarding resuspension of sediments or bioturbation
by gizzard shad and other sources, as discussed during the February meeting, be included in the
minutes. Approval of the minutes was postponed until the April Council meeting.

5. PRESENTATIONS /ACTION ITEMS

Red Howley’s Engineering Report Update on the Burrell Dam



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 2 of 20

Richard “Red” Howley, owner of Spillway Park located adjacent to the Burrell Lock and Dam
structure explained that his engineer Ted Wicks, P.E. was not available to attend the meeting.

V. Chairman Goerner said he had received the letter from the St. Johns River Water
Management District (SJRWMD) on the matter of sandbar accumulation and nuisance
vegetation downstream of the structure. He said that he was contacted by Florida State
Representative Alan Hays (R-District 25) who asked if the weeds could be removed from the
area utilizing the Council’s mechanical harvester. V. Chairman Goerner explained that he
visited the site and determined the water was too shallow to operate the harvester to remove
cattails and lilly pads. A copy of the SIRWMD letter is provided in Attachment 1 of these
minutes.

Chairman Davis asked that Mr. Wicks contact the Council when he is available to attend a
meeting. Mr. Howley said that he would and explained there were other property owners present
who had issues with conditions in the vicinity of the spillway. He noted that he had met with
Representative Hays on the day before the meeting and provided him with a copy of the
SIRWMD letter.

Councilman Keith Farner said he would be agreeable to Mr. Howley discussing the issue and
introducing the other property owners in attendance at the meeting. The Council generally
agreed.

Councilman Ed Schlein he is familiar with the area and expressed his opinion the issues that
exist with the cattails are due to accumulation of the sandbar [downstream of the discharge
structure].

Mr. Howley asked if the SIRWMD had an [aquatic plant] maintenance program to control
vegetation in the area.

Mike Adams, Intergovernmental Coordinator with the SJRWMD said that he discussed this issue
with their aquatic plant personnel and determined the District only performs maintenance in the
main channel of Haynes Creek. He went on to say that he had spoken to Nathalie Visscher with
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) and she could visit the site and
possibly offer assistance.

Councilman Farner asked what the Council could do to have the portion of the property where
the sandbar is located, considered as part of the main channel. Mr. Adams suggested the Council
could contact the SJIRWMD aquatic plant department to make that sort of determination.

V. Chairman Goerner said that Representative Hays has asked the Council to help resolve this
matter and that he had also spoken with Mike Slayton (SJRWMD). V. Chairman Goerner
explained that the Council had two choices; either they work with the SIRWMD to make a
determination that the entire area is considered as part of the main channel at which time they
will maintain it, or they write a report for the Legislature outlining the findings and request the
matter be addressed.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 3 of 20

Councilman Schlein said in his opinion, the area downstream of the dam and adjacent to the lock
is part of the main channel.

Dr. Dan Canfield of the University of Florida (UF) and Chairman of the Technical Advisory
Group (TAG) to the Council suggested that Florida LAKEWATECH owns V-shaped cutter
which could cut down the cattails, then possibly the Sheriff’s Department could supply laborers
to remove the cut vegetation.

V. Chairman Goerner said that would only be a short-term solution to the problem while the
larger issue is the build-up of sandbars in the channel which have become a serious impediment
to navigation, which need maintenance.

Dr. Canfield added that if the cattails are cut and remain below the water’s surface, they will die
and eventually the sandbar will begin to move again.

Councilman Farner expressed his opinion the Council move forward with Dr. Canfield’s
suggestion and that they contact the SIRWMD to make a determination that the entire area is
part of the main channel and needs to be maintained.

V. Chairman Goerner proposed that Mr. Howley arrange a meeting with the SIRWMD to make a
determination on the matter and the V. Chairman would assist with further involvement by the
Legislative Delegation if necessary.

Councilman Don Nicholson suggested if the channel had been previously maintained by the
SJIRWMD and the Lake County Water Authority (LCWA), then perhaps they should continue to
maintain it.

Kevin Goodson, owner of Gator Bay Marina located in the vicinity of the lock and dam
explained that he pays approximately $1,000 per year to the FDEP for a submerged land lease,
which should indicate that it is part of a public waterway. He also believes the suggestion to cut
the cattails would be very labor intensive because the stand is approximately 200 feet by 50 feet
in size.

Councilman Nicholson said he is no longer able to buy gasoline for his boat at the Gator Bay
Marina, due to the build-up of sediments caused by the sandbar.

Mr. Goodson also said that the build-up of sediments and silt along his property have caused him
to raise the level of his docks by four feet which has made it very difficult for boats to get
through that area.

Councilman Nicholson said there should be serious concerns for fuel or oil spills from boats
caught on the sandbar and it should be maintained by those [entities] who have maintained it in
the past.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 4 of 20

V. Chairman Goerner expressed his opinion that the SIRWMD is responsible for maintaining the
channel.

Councilman Richard Royal made a motion that the Council send notice to the SIRWMD and the
LCWA, with a copy going to the Legislative Delegation, that they had cleared the channel in the
past and it is their responsibility to determine which of those agencies is going to perform the
maintenance currently required.

Councilman Farner expressed his concern that a determination should be made that the entire
area is part of main channel, so the Council won’t become involved with a similar situation in
the future.

Councilman Rick Powers believes that the precedence was set when the SIRWMD and LCWA
previously performed maintenance on the channel. He went on to say that now the only question
[for those agencies] is who will pay for the maintenance.

Chairman Davis called for a vote on Councilman Royal’s motion. The motion passed by
unanimous vote.

Bill Johnson of the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWCC) suggested if it
IS a navigation issue and the County performed the maintenance, then they could request
reimbursement from the State.

Mr. Howley thanked the Council for their time and requested that he be notified as to the
progress of their effort.

Chairman Davis agreed and said he would write the letter [requesting maintenance].
Presentation on the use of brush piles as fish attractors - FWCC

Jason Dotson, a Biologist with the FWCC made a presentation to the Council on Coarse Woody
Debris Habitat. Highlights of his presentation are outlined below and the complete presentation
is provided in Attachment 2 of these minutes.

e Harris Chain of Lakes
- Rapid eutrophication over the past 50 years due to nutrient loading via agricultural
land use and urban development
- Changes in water clarity / quality have resulted in significant loss of aquatic
macrophytes (plants)
- Essential habitat for largemouth bass recruitment

e Impacts of Eutrophication on Fish Communities
- Shift in fish biomass towards omnivores (e.g. gizzard shad and blue tilapia)
- Decline in sport fish abundance
0 Decreased catches



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 5 of 20

0 Decreased fishing effort

V. Chairman Goerner said he thought there were recent trends of increased fishing effort. Mr.
Johnson (FWCC) explained that if depends on the lake in question; for example the fishing effort
has decreased on Lake Griffin.

Mr. Dotson said that according to creel fishing data for Lake Griffin, the fishing effort in 2005
was approximately one-third of what it was in the 1970s. Additionally, the crappie catch in Lake
Griffin has declined from 37 fish per acre in 1975 to five fish per acre in 2005.

Chairman Davis asked what is meant by “fishing effort?” Mr. Dotson explained that they
conduct creel survey of anglers on the lakes asking what species they are targeting, how many
they have caught, and how long it took. That information, including the man-hours are then used
to calculate fishing effort, catch rates, and success.

Councilman Farner asked Mr. Dotson his opinion of the gizzard shad removal program. Mr.
Dotson explained that he was involved in the program on Lake Dora and it was determined that
using a 4-inch gill net, they could not significantly reduce the shad populations. He went on to
say that reducing the fill net size to 3.5-inch would significantly impact crappie and sport fish
populations. Mr. Dotson then continued with his presentation;

e Solutions for Habitat Restoration; Macrophytes
- Decreased nutrient loading in an effort to improve water clarity and promote aquatic
macrophyte growth
0 Gizzard shad removal had marginal success and problems with bycatch

- Conversion of muck farms to wetlands
- Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) process

Chairman Davis asked is marsh flow-ways are as effective as wetlands [in reducing nutrient
loading]. Mr. Johnson said that artificially altering the muck farms has reduced nutrient
discharges.

Councilman Schlein asked if there are any concerns of chemical [e.g. pesticides] discharges from
Lowrie Brown into Lake Griffin. Mr. Johnson said there was extensive study of the site which
included fish sampling. V. Chairman Goerner added that Lowrie Brown was primarily used for
cattle grazing and not for farming [like the north shore area of Lake Apopka].

Chairman Davis asked when the (former) muck farms on the north shore of Lake Apopka and in
other areas will be converted into wetlands and allowed to naturally fluctuate with changes in
water levels. V. Chairman Goerner explained that Lowrie Brown and Night Farm North have
been restored as wetlands and they fluctuate naturally with changes in water levels. He added
that currently portions of the Emeralda Marsh and the Lake Apopka North Shore Restoration
Area (NSRA) are artificially controlled by dikes and pumps.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 6 of 20

Mr. Dotson continued with his presentation;

e Hoydrilla (could improve water clarity)
- Highly controversial
- Very difficult to effectively manage
- Conflicting user groups
- Currently not an option
0 Herbicide treatments required
0 Suppresses the growth of native macrophytes

e Habitat Restoration Alternatives
- Coarse Woody Debris
o0 Complex habitat type
o Good for juvenile rearing area
0 Aittracts sport fish for recreational angling

e Objectives of Habitat Enhancement
- Increase Catch Rates
0 Most common objective with woody debris habitat enhancement
0 Has been evaluated and proven effective
- Increase recruitment and/or abundance
0 Aittraction versus Production (tested with saltwater reef fishes)
0 Has not been evaluated in freshwater setting

e Rationale for Increased Catch Rates
- Catch / Effort = Abundance * Catchability
- Loss of suitable habitat has resulted in decreased abundance and decreased catchability
for anglers
- Woody debris attract fish and increase catchability
- Catch rates improve even if abundance does not (hyperstability)

V. Chairman Goerner said the FWCC had placed several small, woody fish attractors a few years
ago that are still productive.

Councilman Schlein asked if there have been any studies on the hyperstability of specific
populations of fish, particularly largemouth bass. Mr. Dotson said not that he knew of, as it
relates to fish attractors but studies have been conducted on hyperstability through exploitation in
the commercial fishing industry. He explained that one concern they have with the (proposed)
large-scale fish attractors is the potential of anglers in fishing tournaments catching fish in one
lake and releasing them in a different lake. Mr. Dotson said there may need to be special
regulation to prevent this from occurring.

Councilman Royal asked if the attractors would prove beneficial to the stocking of advanced
fingerlings. Mr. Dotson said that he is more interested with increasing natural recruitment of



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 7 of 20

bass populations and unless there is sufficient habitat, stocking fingerlings is not very successful.
He then continued with his presentation;

e Rationale for Increased Recruitment and Abundance
- Loss of suitable juvenile habitat results in poor recruitment
o0 Cannibalism
o Competition
o Poor foraging efficiency
- Increased available habitat could result in increased juvenile survival and increased
adult abundance

Councilman Schlein expressed his concerns with decreased foraging habitat by the reduction of
coontail moss, caused by spraying [herbicides] to control hydrilla. He asked if there are any
plans to place the woody debris adjacent to the near-shore breeding areas to aid in recruitment
and aquatic plant growth. Mr. Dotson explained that he would like to see the woody debris in
both open water and in near-shore habitats. He said the original thought was to place large 50
acre attractors but now it appears that five to ten acre attractors would provide greater fishing
opportunities.

Councilman Nicholson asked if the woody debris would consist of large pieces like tree limbs.
He also asked if the debris piles would affect the flocculent sediments in the lakes. Mr. Dotson
said the attractors would be constructed with large pieces of wood including limbs and he has
spoken with a company which would utilize a barge with a large enough crane to move whole
trees. So far as the flocculent sediments, the piles would be placed on hard, sand bottom
portions of the lake and would most likely not affect the movement of flocculent sediments.

Councilman Nicholson then asked if there are any other materials that could be used as fish
attractors, which would last longer than the five years estimated by Mr. Dotson. Mr. Dotson said
there have been studies utilizing PVC (poly vinyl chloride) and even plastic trees, but they are
not as effective as real wood.

Councilman Jon VanderLey asked if this is short-term fix while other efforts are being
conducted to improve habitat. Mr. Dotson said yes, and then continued with his presentation;

e Harris Chain Habitat Enhancement

- Large scale woody debris planting
0 Approximately 50 acres
o Comprised of 5 or 10 acre attractors

- Must valuate the objectives to select study site and study design

- Alarge scale debris habitat enhancement has never been attempted or evaluated
0 A need exists in fisheries science for this research
0 A need exists in the Harris Chain of Lakes for suitable habitat

e Topics to Consider
- Cost / Benefit Analysis



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 8 of 20

- FDEP Permitting
- Source of woody debris
- Staging area at study site (most likely on Public land)

Councilman Schlein suggested the canals which have been dredged might be a good opportunity
to study the changes in bass populations that will occur due to changes in habitat.

V. Chairman Goerner said the canal along his property was dredged almost two years ago and he
has seen a good increase in bass populations.

Councilman Farner asked if there are any estimates on costs [for the attractors]. Mr. Dotson said
they had no formal estimates but one company he spoke with said it may be in the range of
$200,000 to $400,000 for the 50 acres, depending on the availability of debris and other factors.

Councilman Royal asked that Mr. Dotson compare the value of brush piles versus hydrilla in a
lake like Apopka, which has a fluid muck bottom that doesn’t allow for plant growth. Mr.
Dotson said in his opinion, there would be much greater results if hydrilla were allowed to grow
and the only costs involved would be to manage (control) the growth so the hydrilla wouldn’t
spread to 100% of the lake.

Councilman Royal said he believes that hydrilla could prove very beneficial to a lake like
Apopka where they have worked for ten years and have only produced limited water quality
improvements. He also said the Council always hears about the most expensive ways to clean-
up a lake where hydrilla would be much cheaper and more effective. Councilman Royal added,
if the spread of hydrilla could be controlled and not discharged to downstream lakes, then it
should be considered.

V. Chairman Goerner noted that millions of dollars are spent controlling hydrilla on Lake Toho
(Tohopekaliga) and that is why he is opposed to allowing it to grow. He said that in previous
discussions, it was determined that large amounts of money would be needed to control
spreading of the plant and if it got out of control, they would have to treat entire lakes which
would destroy all other vegetative habitat. Councilman Schlein agreed.

Dr. Canfield weighed in on the discussion saying that woody debris piles could be beneficial for
the growth of aquatic plants. He explained that piles placed near the shore would absorb wave
action and provide better opportunity for plants to grow. Dr. Canfield also suggested that some
of the piles could extend a little above the water surface, which would further reduce the effects
of wave action. However, he said this would have to be approved by the FDEP.

Councilman VanderLey asked if Dr. Canfield believed that during the five years brush piles are
in place, would there be significant growth of aquatic plants. Dr. Canfield said he believes the
estimated five year (life expectancy) was based on the use of Christmas trees and if orange trees
or other hard woods are used the piles would last much longer. With respect to promoting plant
growth, he said so long as the brush piles do not hinder navigation, they could promote growth.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 9 of 20

V. Chairman Goerner asked if this experiment could be conducted on a smaller scale, possibly
utilizing the Council funds set aside for cypress tree plantings; which they haven’t been able to
give away. He said the smaller scale experiment could be studied as to how it promoted plant
growth, possibly in an area with soft sediments.

Dr. Canfield agreed saying Mr. Dotson was most likely targeting areas with hard, sandy bottoms
because the piles would sink in soft sediments. Regardless, he said the brush piles should be
able to promote plant growth in areas with soft bottoms.

Councilman Royal suggested that some aquatic vegetation could be planted between the brush
pile and the shore to see how well the plants grow.

After additional discussion on the benefits of certain locations for an experimental five acre
brush pile, it was determined that Mr. Dotson would review potential locations and costs, and
make a future presentation of his findings.

Estimates for purchasing/utilizing a Menzi / Spyder Muck Remover - LCWA

Mike Perry, Executive Director of the LCWA explained that his review of utilizing a muck
remover indicated that McLean Excavating Company does work for the LCWA at a rate of $145
per hour plus a $500 mobilization fee, and they use a Kaiser muck remover. He said this cost
may be beneficial for a small amount of work but may be rather expensive on larger jobs.

Councilman Powers said the City of Lakeland owns a Menzi and they use it in places where no
other equipment can go. He explained that it is a very sensitive piece of equipment to operate
and $145 per hour is a very reasonable rate.

V. Chairman Goerner noted that it is a difficult machine to operate but the LAKEWATCH
organization has someone who can run it.

Dr. Canfield said that Roger Pace with the City of Winter Haven Lake Management District has
people who operate a Menzi for as little as $10 per hour, which makes the operational costs
under $100 per hour.

Chairman Davis asked if the $145 per hour includes disposal of the dug material. Mr. Perry said
no.

Councilman Schlein asked how much it would cost to purchase a Menzi. V. Chairman Goerner
said that a used one could be purchased for $50,000 and a new one could cost $250,000.

Councilman Powers suggested that the City of Lakeland may be willing to provide their Menzi
and an operator on a contract basis.

Mr. Perry reminded the Council that a disposal site for the spoil material would be an issue for
this type of work.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 10 of 20

Additional information on the installation of kiosks at public boat ramps - LCWA

Mr. Perry said that he found message centers (kiosks) in a catalog which start at $300 for a small
one. He also said they are fairly easy to build and one could be constructed for just the cost of
materials. Mr. Perry said the next step would be to identify which boat ramps the kiosks may be
placed and then to obtain permission from the ramp operator/manager. A copy of the catalog
information provided by Mr. Perry is provided in Attachment 3.

Councilman Powers asked the purpose of the kiosks. V. Chairman Goerner explained they are to
identify who is involved with restoration of the lakes and to also notify anglers of the bass
stocking program, asking them to call in if they catch a tagged fish. He said that ultimately the
public needs to know about the lake restoration efforts of the Council, in order to gain greater
public support which will help with funding requests.

Councilman Powers said that he was previously a member of the Polk County Lakes Education
and Action Drive Board and they erected kiosks on lakes around the County, which cost about
$800 each. He explained that they are very well built and still look very good after five or six
years.

V. Chairman Goerner asked if the LCWA ever has any significant problems with their kiosks.
Mr. Perry said no major problems that required replacing the kiosk.

V. Chairman Goerner requested that Mr. Perry ask the LCWA Board of Trustees (Board) if they
would be willing to share the construction costs with the Council, to install kiosks at several of
the larger boat ramps around the HCOL. Mr. Perry agreed.

Chairman Davis suggested that Mr. Perry also inquire as to whether there is any design criteria
by certain entities that must be followed.

Agency Updates
Mr. Perry provided the following update to the Council:

- The City of Lake Apopka Consumptive Use Permit (CUP) is still in abeyance and the
LCWA is awaiting a report by the City on their water conservation efforts. The City has
supplied their per capita water use data which indicates a total of 340 gallons per person
per day including 120 gallons for indoor use and 240 gallons for outdoor use.

- Dave Walker (SJRWMD) recently made a presentation to the LCWA Board on Changes
to Minimum Discharges at the HCOL. Chairman Larry Everly requested that the
SJIRWMD make another presentation in a larger public forum, so that more citizens could
attend.

Mr. Perry requested that the Council support the Board in their efforts to schedule a public
meeting for the SIRWMD presentation which may have increased attendance.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 11 of 20

Councilman VanderLey asked if the LCWA had contacted the media to publish the meeting.
Mr. Perry said they have contacted the media on several occasions but they haven’t shown any
interest in the issue.

V. Chairman Goerner made a motion that the Council support the LCWA with respect to the
proposed changes to minimum flows through the HCOL. Councilman Powers seconded the
motion.

V. Chairman Goerner explained the issue involves a reduction of flow into the HCOL from Lake
Apopka which would be diverted to the City of Apopka. He said even if the water is removed
from the NSRA; when that runs dry, they will pump more water into the marshes which will
reduce flow to the downstream lakes. V. Chairman Goerner went on to say the water withdrawal
IS not a major issue after hurricanes, but when there are drought conditions it would adversely
affect the HCOL. He explained the proposed withdrawal is five million gallons per day (mgd),
which equates to about 1.8 billion gallons per year.

Councilman Royal asked if the CUP could include a provision to only allow the withdrawal from
a reservoir in the NSRA, when the water was available. Mr. Perry said that provision is not in
the CUP being proposed.

Councilman Schlein said the problem with Councilman Royal’s suggestion is that if the City of
Apopka were allowed to withdraw any water from the NSRA, it could potentially effect water
that could be reserved to maintain minimum flows from Lake Apopka.

Chairman Davis called for a vote on V. Chairman Goerner’s motion. The motion passed by
unanimous vote.

Councilman Powers asked if the City of Apopka uses reclaimed water for irrigation. Mr. Perry
said they have indicated they utilize 100% reuse water [for irrigation].

Chairman Davis asked if the LCWA has spoken with Duval County with respect to withdrawals
from the St. Johns River and the potential that Lake Apopka water may eventually be discharged
into the St. Johns River. Mr. Perry said they have been trying to contact the St. Johns
RiverKeepers organization to discuss the matter, without success.

V. Chairman Goerner explained that the flow from Lake Apopka and Haynes Creek is controlled
by the SIRWMD while the flow from Moss Bluff is mandated by the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (ACoE) Four Rivers Manual, which would take an act of Congress to change. He said
therefore, the SIRWMD can change the minimum flows into Lake Beauclair and Lake Griffin,
but they cannot change the flow from Lake Griffin into the Ocklawaha River. V. Chairman
Goerner said his concerns include if the CUP is approved, it will permanently reduce the flow of
water to the HCOL and may also adversely affect the operation of the Lake Beauclair Nutrient
Reduction Facility (NuRF). It is his understanding the SIRWMD proposes to reduce the flow to
Haynes Creek from 28 cubic feet per second (cfs) to 20 cfs.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 12 of 20

Mr. Perry said there are actually two scenarios; one reduces flow to Haynes Creek to 20 cfs and
the other reduces it to 15 cfs. He went on to say that proposed flow from Lake Apopka would
also be reduced from 23 cfs to 10 cfs.

V. Chairman Goerner recalled many years ago when water levels were low, the flow to Lake
Griffin from the downstream lakes was reduced to almost zero and the water level in Lake
Griffin dropped twice as fast as in the other lakes. He said he was involved in changing those
practices and the agreed Equalized Levels have been maintained ever since.

Councilman Farner leaves the meeting at 11:30 AM.

Councilman Powers asked if the terms of the [proposed] CUP were written using the minimum
flow guidelines. In his work on the Peace River the minimum flows are critical and control any
withdrawals for potable purposes. Mr. Perry said there have been no minimum flows or
minimum levels established for the HCOL.

Chairman Davis suggested the Council may consider a presentation on the matter by the LCWA
and SIRWMD.

Mr. Perry said the LCWA may prefer to make a presentation independently of the SIRWMD and
encouraged the Council to hear a presentation on the matter by the District.

Chairman Davis suggested if 15 cfs flows into Lake Griffin through Haynes Creek and 32 cfs is
released from the lake through Moss BIuff, it is essentially draining Lake Griffin. He asked how
Lake Griffin water levels would come back up if the water was drained in this manner. Mr.
Perry said rainfall would become the primary source of water for the lake.

Mr. Perry then completed his update saying construction is continuing at the NuRF and the
flocculent [settling] ponds will soon require dewatering to continue excavation. The project
remains on-schedule and within budget.

Mr. Johnson provided a brief update to the Council saying the FWCC are conducting creel
surveys on lakes Dora and Harris, in addition to largemouth bass sampling. He reminded the
Council of the Bass Stocking Research Program in Lake Griffin presentation given by Wes
Porak (FWCC) during the February Council meeting and said Mr. Porak would like to make a
brief presentation of a research grant proposal.

Wes Porak, a Fisheries Biologist with the FWCC provided a Research Grant Proposal handout
requesting funding assistance for the fingerling bass stocking program in Lake Griffin. He said
the FWCC is proposing a three year project to stock Lake Griffin with advanced fingerling bass.
Mr. Porak explained they would request 100,000 to 200,000 fingerlings per year from the
[Richloam State Fish] Hatchery for the stocking program, which is considered an interim
measure while the long-term for the HCOL remains habitat restoration. He reminded the
Council that the survivability of the fingerlings is low, as he outlined in his presentation to them
in February. Mr. Porak said this effort is part of a six year program which will study the forage



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 13 of 20

or prey fish the bass eat, among other aspects of bass behavior. He explained the estimated cost
of the project is $400,000 to $500,000 minimum and they are in need of funding to purchase
telemetry / tracking equipment and requested the Council review the funding proposal. Mr.
Porak asked if the Council could make a decision by the April meeting, as to whether they will
support the program. A copy of the grant proposal is provided in Attachment 4.

Dr. Canfield provided an update to the Council;

- Greater than 3,000 largemouth bass have been relocated into Lake Dora. He invited the
Council to observe the release of fish into the lake.

- 85% of the calls received by anglers catching tagged bass in Lake Griffin report catching
the fish in the canals. Additionally, 35% of the bass counted during recent electro-fishing
were found in the back canals.

Councilman Schlein asked why greater numbers of fish are being found in the canals than in the
past and if the canals are biologically different than the lake. Dr. Canfield explained that it is
most likely due to more sampling being conduced in the canals where historically it was only
conducted in the main body of the lake. He also reminded the Council the stocking is a
temporary measure while aquatic habitat improves. Dr. Canfield then continued with his update;

- The [mechanical] harvester is currently not being operated due to the cold weather.

- Arecent storm event in Gainesville produced some hard wood [debris] that could be used
for the fish attractor project.

John Benton of the FWCC provided an update to the Council;

- Creel surveys and electro-fishing are going well and producing nice, well fed fish in good
condition.

- Improvements have been seen in aquatic vegetation / native plants in Lake Yale, which is
providing good sport fish habitat.

Dr. Larry Battoe of the SIRWMD provided an update to the Council by discussing information
and water quality graphs previously provided to the Council via email. Copies of graphs and
other information are provided in Attachment 5.

- The NSRA soil inversion (flipping) is continuing under agreement with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service (FWS). Once completed they will re-flood the area.

- The water quality graphs he provided include historical data dating back to 1985 and
1990.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 14 of 20

Councilman Royal asked if the SIRWMD is conducting a microbial remediation study in the
NSRA. Dr. Battoe said the UF is conducting that study.

Barbara Bess (FDEP) gave a brief update to the Council saying a meeting will be held next
Thursday to discuss the latest draft of the modified Impaired Waters List, at the Agricultural
Center in Tavares. She will provide the Council information about the modifications at the April
meeting. Ms. Bess said she will discuss the proposed fish attractor project with the FDEP
Permitting Department and also provide that information during the April meeting.

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chairman Davis made an additional call for public comments.
No public comments were made.

7. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Council Member Comments

Councilman VanderLey suggested the Council put more effort into advertising their
accomplishments. He also supports a presentation by the SIRWMD on the proposed surface
water withdrawal from Lake Apopka, which is attended by the public. Chairman Davis and V.
Chairman Goerner agreed.

Chairman Davis said he would also like to hear a separate presentation on the matter by the
LCWA. Councilman Powers agreed with the Chairman’s suggestion.

Mr. Adams said the FDEP meeting next week would be a good forum to begin generating public
interest in the SIRWMD presentation and that he could place an advertisement in the Orlando
Sentinel ten days prior to the presentation.

Councilman VanderLey said that he would assist with the advertising effort [for the SIRWMD
presentation].

Mr. Johnson reminded the Council of the Lake Trafford dredging presentation by Jon Fury
(FWCC). V. Chairman Goerner requested that Mr. Fury’s presentation be delay until the May
meeting. Mr. Johnson agreed.

Councilman Royal said he had recently read that the UF is planning to make cuts to the
UF/Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences (IFAS) budget. It is his opinion that the Council
relies heavily on the information provided by IFAS.

Councilman Royal made a motion that the Council write a letter to the Legislative Delegation
and the UF President expressing their support for the continued funding of IFAS.

Councilman VanderLey seconded the motion and the Council gave their approval.



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting — March 7, 2008
Page 15 of 20

Chairman Davis requested that Councilman Royal write the letter and he will sign and forward
it. Councilman Royal agreed.

No additional Council member comments were made.

Discussion of April 4, 2008 Meeting
Mr. Adams outlined the agenda items for the April 2008 meeting of the Council:

- Public Meeting / Presentation on Minimum Flows and Proposed Withdrawals from Lake
Apopka - SIRWMD

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Chairman Dave Davis Il

Secretary Rick Powers, P.E.



Attachment 1

Assessment of Conditions
At the

Burrell Lock and Dam

Michael Adams - SIRWMD

March 6, 2008



From: Michael Adams

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 8:11 AM

To: 'tedwicks@wicksconsulting.com’

Cc: 'Hugh Dave Davis'; 'Skip Goerner'; Mike Perry

Subject: Burrell Dam & Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council, 3-7-08, 9am, Tavares

Good morning Ted,

| facilitate this monthly Council meeting. The Council has requested you to present an
“engineer’s report” on the Burrell Dam. The meeting begins at 9am, Friday, March 7, at
the Lake County Commission Chamber.

We look forward to seeing you there.
Also the following is a summary of our investigation to your Burrell Dam inquiry.

The St. Johns River Water Management District’s (SJRWMD) John Richmond (386)329-
4403, an engineer from our Water Resources Department and | conducted a
reconnaissance February 12, 2008. We boated around the entire vicinity of the sandbar,
Gator Bay Marina, and Mr. Howley’s Spillway Tavern. We investigated how normal
boating activities would negotiate the canals and approach areas to the marinas, as well as
if there was any impediment to this activity due to the presence of the sandbar. We
observed that the greatest majority of the sandbar, thickly vegetated with cattails, was a
considerable distance from the navigable channel. However, there are shallower areas
paralleling the marinas and docks that are still below 2 — 3 ft of water.

We were able to measure water depths of over 5 ft. in the channel approaching the
marinas, past the dock of Mr. Howley, and on to Mr. Howley’s boat slip areas. There
appears to be enough area, approximately 50 ft., between Mr. Howley’s Spillway Tavern
dock and those 2 — 3 ft depth areas for 2-way boat navigation in the channel. However,
floating aquatic vegetation, native spadderdock and/or water lily, have established
themselves in the 2 — 3 ft of water area, and do form somewhat of an obstacle for
navigation. Any boat traffic in this 50 ft wide channel area could affect people fishing
off this dock.

I contacted Mike Perry , Lake County Water Authority (LCWA) at (352) 343-3777,
regarding the waterway vegetation maintenance issue. He was clear to point out that the
LCWA does not maintain aquatic or terrestrial vegetation in any waterways. He did refer
me to contact the Lake County Mosquito and Aquatic Plant Management Department
Director, Eric Cotsenmoyer at (352) 343-9682. Mr. Cotsenmoyer indicated his
department does not maintain native aquatic plants. However, he said he would be
willing to meet Mr. Howley on site, if requested by a private landowner.

The SJRWMD's Invasive Plant Management Program is charged with controlling nuisance upland
and aquatic vegetation on approximately 400,000 acres of District-owned properties. As a
contractor for the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP), the District also
maintains control of nuisance aquatic vegetation in eight public lakes and rivers. The SIRWMD



does not maintain native vegetation in waterways. Therefore we are not responsible for the
floating aquatic plant encroachment near the Burrell Dam. The DEP representative in this area is
Nathalie Visscher, (321) 228-3364. She is located in the SJRWMD Lake Apopka Field Office in Mt.
Dora. She has indicated that the DEP will issue a permit to control native aquatic plants that are
impeding navigation. However, a private landowner is responsible for this work. If the situation
is occurring in the main navigational channel, the DEP will be responsible. She recommended a
field visit to make the assessment and permitting determination.

Please let me know if | may be of further service.

Thanks,
Wite

Michael D. Adams
Intergovernmental Coordinator

St. Johns River Water Management District
Office of Communications and Governmental Affairs

4049 Reid Street

Palatka, FL 321784
Office:386.329.4437, Toll-free: 800.451.7106

Cell: 386.937.0524

Web site: http://www.sjrwmd.com

“Fostering cooperation with local community leaders to manage today’s water

resources issues through sound science, positive communication and proactive education.”



Attachment 2

Coarse Woody Debris Habitat

Presentation

Jason Dotson - FWCC

March 2008



